DRaFT

Honorable Robert ¥F. Kennedy
Attorpney General of the United States

Department of Justics
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear General:

Taroughout the course of the investigation conducted by this
Commission, the Department of Justice has besn most helpful in forwarding
information relevant to this Commission's incuiry.

The Commissicn is now in the process of completing its investiga-
tion. Prior to the publication of its rerort, the Cemission would like
50 be advised whethex you are mwars of any adlditicval information relaving
%o the assassination of Tresident John F. Kemnedy which has not been sent
<0 the Commissicn. Iz viswy oI the widely circulzbad allegatiopns on this
subpject, tThe Camissicz sould 1ixs To be informed in particular whether
you have m informaticn suszessting that the .assassination of President
H=mnedy was caused by =z domestic or foreign comspiracy. DMNeedless to szy,
if you have any suggestions to make regarding the investigation of these
allegations or any other nhass of the Commissicn's work, we stand ready
to act upon them.

Qn behalf of the Cammission I wish to thank you and your

representatives for the assistance you have provided to the Commission.

Slacerely,

Chairman



